From: Andrew Thornton <Andrew.Thornton@harrogate.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 Dec 2021 04:28:40

To: planningaddinfo@harrogate.gov.uk

Ce:

Subject: FW: Incomplete Letter for case 21/05234/PNX at Crook Farm

Attachments: ufm15 INCOMP_Incomplete Letter.pdf, 110 B - Proposed Site Layout.pdf, 118 A - Ex and Prop Site
Layouts.pdf

From: Michael Townsend <mail@townsendplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 07 December 2021 16:27

To: Andrew Thornton <Andrew.Thornton@harrogate.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Incomplete Letter for case 21/05234/PNX at Crook Farm

. . .o . . . Dear Andrew,
Warning: This email is from an external source outside of the organisation. Do not

click links, open attachments, reply or forward internally unless you know and trust Further to our earlier
the sender. discussion and this email
please find amended site
plans which do not show
the proposed outbuilding subject of a separate application.

Any questions please let me know.
Regards

Patrick Townsend

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: <planningaddinfo@harrogate.gov.uk>

Date: Tue, 7 Dec 2021 at 15:05

Subject: Incomplete Letter for case 21/05234/PNX at Crook Farm
To: <mail@townsendplanning.co.uk>

Please find attached a letter requesting further information about your application. Andrew Thornton - Development Management Officer
HEHEH

This email is Scanned by MailMarshal
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This e-mail and any attachments may contain information that is confidential or privileged, and is intended solely for the use of the named
recipient.
If you are not the intended recipient, storing, copying or disclosing this e-mail is prohibited and maybe unlawful.Please delete it.

Any opinions are those of the author and not necessarily those of the Council.
No officer is authorised to make a contract on the Councils behalf by e-mail.
The recipient is responsible for virus checking this e-mail and any attachments.
The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.
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